



**West Kearns Elementary
School Community Council Agenda
May 14, 2019 3:45 pm; Library**

Welcome: Chair

Meeting called to order: 3:53 p.m.

Last meeting for 2018-2019 school year

In attendance: Somer, Katy, Kimberly, Natalie, Gil, Becky, Daisy, Celeste, Emily

Review and approval of minutes from April 9, 2019 meeting: Chair

Vote to approve April's minutes: unanimously approved by Somer, Katy, Kimberly, Natalie, Gil, Becky, Daisy, Celeste

TSSA money: Principal Timothy

New funding source from legislature allocated to each school

Approximately \$85,000 allocated to West Kearns for 2019-2020

Teacher contact 187 to 190 days and increase supplemented with part of TSSA fund to Granite District

Plan due May 31st

Plan to move paras to TSSA funding source

Want to provide additional time for teachers to participate in PLCs outside of contract time to help with move to PBG

Looking at having a full-time Playworks coach next year v. part-time coach like this year; we shared a coach with 3 other school this year. Looking at our Educator's Handbook data, recess is any area where we see a lot of behaviors. Playworks teaches leadership, communication, conflict resolution, inclusion, etc. Mixed experiences shared by teachers. Teachers would like more variety of games to keep students engaged throughout the year. Like the designated areas for different games and supervision.

Using Title I funding this year for Kagan Cooperative Learning Structures PD for teachers May 28th-May 31st--Focus on student engagement and dialogue

Want to continue to support Dual Immersion classes and will look at hiring additional paras

Negotiations include discussion about increasing pay for paras; great job for college students; up to 29 hour positions

Follow-up Safe walking route plan/Traffic Concerns: Melanie Roybal

Safe Routes plan submitted and approved for district requirements; submitted to State with recommendations to add flashing lights at 4800 W. (previous Community Councils have recommended this as well). Can contact UPD to recommend a traffic study.

Safe Routes plan included new boundary for 2019-2020 school year.

PTA arranged for NetSmartz assembly for all students on May 10th, geared for both lower grades and upper grades.

Breakfast in the classroom vote: Chair

Discussion of pros/cons at previous meetings

Motioned to vote-Natalie Rodgers

2nd motion-Celeste Santana

Absent-Victoria Zarandona

In favor of BIC: 3 (Katy, Kimberly, Somer)

Against: 6 (Emily, Natalie, Becky, Gil, Celeste, Daisy)

Motion did not pass to have breakfast in the classroom

Discussion about early morning computer lab

Applied for Lexia grant for K-3--Language Arts computer program that is adaptive to student level

Principal would like morning lab time (if it is available next year) to be academic

Imagine Learning will be available for English Language Learners still for next year

Meeting dates and times for next year: Chair

Sent out Declaration of Candidacy last week to parents

2 parents have turned in declarations so far

Teachers want to recommend parents for SCC for next year

August 6th 12:00-7:00 p.m. Registration Fair---can have a SCC table to recruit parent members

Next year's meetings tentatively scheduled for 2nd Tuesday at 3:50 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 4:31 p.m.

Members:

Kathleen Timothy (employee-Principal)

Celeste Santana (employee)

Daisy Reyes (employee)

Emily Olaya (employee)

Natalie Rodgers (parent)

Gil Olaya (parent)

Victoria Zarandona (parent)

Kimberly Barlow (parent)

Becky Watkins (parent)

Somer Julio (parent)